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What is the DC office of contracting & procurement (OCP)?

This portal is a public clearinghousefor all information related to the DC Government's contracting and

procurement efforts. The DC Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP) is required to post contract awards

valued at $100,000. Questions about doing business with the District government?

 What is the contracts and Procurement transparency portal?

Welcome to the Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal. The Contracts and Procurement

Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of

Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public clearinghouse for all information related to the District Government's

contracting and procurement efforts.

 What's new at DGS contract & procurement division?

DGS Contract and Procurement Division has partnered with OpenGov and is excited to announce our

transition from a paper-based bid solicitation process to a fully automated, web-based electronic bidding and

vendor management system. Our new e-procurement portal offers the following features:

 Where can I find a proposal/bid due date for a DGS solicitation?

Beginning in March 2016,all solicitations with a proposal/bid due date that have passed will be posted on the

DGS Solicitation Archive page. Contract award data for all solicitations is available on the Contract Award

page. Starting July 1,2024,all new solicitations will be available on OpenGov.

View open Requests for Quotations (RFQs) and Requests for Task Order Proposals (RFTOPs).

Interested in one of the opportunities on this page? Add your company to our bidder''s list to receive new

DCPSC solicitations that match your area of expertise.

DGS Contract and Procurement Division has partnered with OpenGov and is excited to announce our

transition from a paper-based bid solicitation process to a fully automated, web-based ...

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified
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Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to ...

Board of Ethics and Government Accountability (BEGA) Cable Television, Film, Music and Entertainment

(OFTE) Commission on Judicial Disabilities &  Tenure (CJDT) Deputy Mayor for ...

Each month, the DC Office of Contracting and Procurement (OCP) hosts a monthly workshop specifically for

vendors interested in the DC Supply Schedule, a set-aside market for ...

District Solicitations and Request for Proposals. View the Agency Directory. Connect DC on Facebook.

Department of General Services on Facebook. Department of Public Works on ...

The District of Columbia Water and Sewer Authority (DC Water) has issued a request for interest (RFI) to

obtain industry input and feedback for solar energy services.

DGS Contract and Procurement Division has partnered with OpenGov and is excited to announce our

transition from a paper-based bid solicitation ...

See our current solicitations, upcoming procurement opportunities and learn more about our Certified

Business Enterprise Initiative as well as how to become a vendor with the DC ...

The Contracts and Procurement Transparency Portal was created by the Office of Contracting and

Procurement (OCP), under the leadership of Mayor Muriel Bowser, as a public ...

To assist all interested vendors to plan early, DC Water Procurement is now providing the information about

the upcoming business opportunities. The link below contains the list of ...

Web: https://ruedasenmadrid.es

Page 2/2

Original article: https://ruedasenmadrid.es/Mon-25-Apr-2022-19823.html


